Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy District

8377 CORDRY DRIVE NINEVEH, IN 46164
PHONE: 317-933-2893 FAX: 317-933-3628

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

July 16, 2024, 7:00 PM @ CSLOA
Also available online live at www.cscd-in.org

1. Welcome & Pledge of Allegiance
2. Agenda Modifications

3. Approval of Minutes:
a. June 18" Board Mecting Minutes

4. Bond Issuance- Brian Colton (Baker Tilly)

6. Freeholder Concerns: (Please limit time to three minutes)

7. Staff Reports:
a. Director of Finance & Administration: Brittany Bay
i. Approval of Financial Reports
ii. Approval of Claims
b. Director of Operations & BCO: Nick Johann’s Report

8. Commission/Committee Reports:
a. Building- Pat Sherman

i. Building Applications

ii. Dredging Requests

iii. Variance Request
Ecology- Randy Brumfield
Roads -Mark Rasdall
Security -Jim Maulden
Water- Aaron Parris

oo g

9. Old Business
a. Public Hearing on Additional Appropriations (Resolution 2024-11)

10. New Business
a. Discuss Rules — Patrick Sherman

11. Board Member Concerns/Comments

12. Adjourn






Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy District
Board of Directors Meeting
June 18%, 2024

1. Board Members Present: Randy Brumfield, Pat Sherman, Ted Adolay, Jim Maulden, Mark Rasdall,
and Mike Leavitt
2. Board Members Present Virtually: Aaron Parris

3. Board Members Absent: None

4. Also, Present:
a. Staff: Brittany Bay & Nick Johann

b. CSCD Attorney: Roger Young
¢. Estimated 18 frecholders in attendance & numerous online viewers.

5. Welcome: Mr. Leavitt called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM

6. Agenda Modifications:
a. Mrs. Bay requested to add line item 8a. Cordry Wake Surfing Course map.

MOTION: Mr. Brumfield motioned to approve the agenda
modifications as requested, seconded by Mr. Maulden. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

7. Approval of Minutes:
Discussion: Mr. Sherman asked to modify a name in the May minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Brumfield motioned to approve May 21, Board
Minutes with modification, seconded by Mr. Sherman. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye



Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

8. Scott Peterson

a. Scott Peterson noted he bought J 52 property and mentioned he was here
tonight to request that his boat be allowed on the lake. Mr. Peterson noted
he bought property on May 20™; he was aware of the rules and regulations
and began looking at a 2013 Mastercraft x2 and it meets all length and
weight requirements and was measured at the office in April and purchased
the boat May 21%. Mr. Peterson noted they did everything to make this boat
not a wake boat. Mr. Peterson noted at this point they went to the office and
were told the boat was not allowed. Mr. Maulden noted that it is not
allowed because of the moratorium. Mr. Maulden noted that it sounds like
they did everything right and there was a lot of pressure on the office with
all changes around that time frame, and no one was to fault.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to approve allowing Scott and
Maureen Peterson 2013 Mastercraft X2 on the lakes, seconded by
Mr. Adolay. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

9. Freeholder Concerns:

a. Scott Casey (SW 199) spoke about the course in the middle of the lake and the cost of
$132,000 for the study but how are they going to be able to differentiate the wakes that are
caused by wake boats from other boats. Mr. Casey spoke about the test he performed on the
lake and noted he was happy there was going to be an additional test to get more information
he just wasn’t sure how they how they were going to be able to differentiate which wakes
were causing erosion to the shorelines. Mr. Casey noted that if wake boats were banned, he
believed you’re still going to have the large wakes because of the other boats.

b. Carrie Vavul (OES 333) noted she had not heard any discussion about municipal bonds
recently for the dam repairs and wondered where the Board was with that. Mr. Leavitt noted
that they are moving forward with this.

¢. Tom Quill (WS 98) noted he had a question of 3 parts. Mr. Quill asked how many stickers for
boats are sold each year and where does that money go. Mr. Sherman noted that would be the



revenue side of the budget and it goes into our general fund. Mr. Quill asked if there was
more revenue generated than anticipated would it go in general or rainy-day fund, Mr.
Sherman replied it goes in the general fund. Mr. Quill asked how much money was in the
rainy-day fund, Mrs. Bay replied that currently in the rainy-day fund there is $875,394.94.

10. Management Reports:

a. Director of Finance & Administrative:
1. Mrs. Bay summarized the fund report. The current balance is $3,151,203.40.

MOTION: Mr. Rasdall motioned to approve the financial report
subject to audit, seconded by Mr. Adolay. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

2. Mrs. Bay summarized the appropriation report and monthly claims list. The monthly
claims total is $176,922.29. The unexpended remaining balance for 2024 is
$1,490,153.02 or 71.48%.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to approve the monthly
claims subject to audit; seconded by Mr. Rasdall. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion: There was discussion on staff completing internal
controls training,

b. Director of Operations
1. Mr. Johann summarized his report.



i. Mr. Johann thanked our staff for all the hard work.

ii. Mr. Johann discussed the EV survey.

iii. Mr. Johann noted when the cardboard recycling bin is full it is full,
do not stack it please take it back until they are emptied.

iv. Mr. Johann thanked the lake patrol and noted that Brittany handles a
lot of weekend phone calls, texts, and issues with the safety side of
things.

v. Mr. Johann discussed the 2 old fuel pumps and tank and wanted to
declare those items as surplus property and post them on govdeals.

MOTION: Mr. Rasdall motioned to approve declaring the two
marina pumps and one tank as surplus property of no value,
seconded by Mr. Sherman. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

11. Commission Reports:
a. Building:
1. Mr. Sherman reviewed the Variance request 24-041 for Heldt at 6716 Grey Wolf.

Discussion: Mr. Johann noted there was a remonstrator. Mr.
Johann went over the pictures and modifications they had made.
It was asked if this would be blocking anyone’s view, Mr. Johann
noted that it would not.

MOTION: Mr. Rasdall motioned to approve the variance request
for Heldt (6716 Grey Wolf), seconded by Mr. Adolay. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.



2. Mr. Sherman reviewed the building applications.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to approve building
applications 24-040, 24-044, 24-049 and 24-050 for approval from
the CSCD Board contingent upon lot owners obtaining all permits
required by Brown County and meeting all conditions by the
Building Commission, seconded by Mr. Brumfield. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.
3. Mr. Sherman reviewed the dredging requests.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to approve dredging request
for Nugent (7430 Hemlock) for approval from the CSCD Board
contingent upon lot owners meeting all conditions by the Building
Commission, seconded by Mr. Brumfield. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

b. Ecology:
1. Mr. Brumfield summarized the ecology minutes.
i. Mr. Brumfield went over the pollinator habitat.

¢. Roads:
1. Mr. Rasdall summarized the roads minutes.
2. There was a discussion on speed limit signs.

d. Security:
1. Mr. Maulden summarized the security minutes.



2. Mr. Maulden thanked the boat patrol for trying to make our lakes
safer this year and doing the job that they have asked them to do.

1. Mr. Leavitt seconded this and thanked the boat
patrol.

ii. Mr. Rasdall thanked the boat patrol and mentioned
this was a tough job and noted it was unacceptable
to be disrespectful to boat patrol. Mr. Rasdall
noted they are doing a great job this year, writing
tickets for people breaking the rules, and it has
been lax for so long. Mr. Rasdall gave kudos to
the boat patrol.

ii. Mr. Maulden noted he had not seen any posts
saying the lakes are unsafe recently, so good job
making them safer.

e. Water:

1. Mr. Parris summarized the water minutes.

2. Mr. Parris went over an incident that recently happened and their
basement flooded, Mr. Parris noted they are still doing some fact
finding with this incident.

3. Mr. Parris noted that the water commission is still waiting for the
2023 water review (financials) from Horizon, and that Brittany’s
hands are tied until she receives this.

12. Old Business:
a. Cordry Wake Surfing Course
1. Mr. Leavitt noted that security had difficulty coming up with a map
for Cordry. There was discussion on where the course should be
amongst the Board.

MOTION: Mr. Parris motioned to approve the Cordry Lake
Wake Surfing Course from Heather Ct. to Salmon Drive in one
direction from East to West, seconded by Mr. Brumfield. Roll
Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.
13. New Business:

a. Public Hearing of Resolution 2024-11: Additional Appropriations
1. Mr. Leavitt opened the Public Hearing at 7:57pm.



2. Board Comment:
i

3. Public Comment:
1.

Mr. Sherman spoke on Task 4 of the Wake Study
and pricing of $19,500 for the sensor and noted
that is only one sensor. Mr. Brumfield noted that
they reduced it down to one sensor and that sensor
can be moved around. Mr. Brumfield noted that it
would be in the areas of high activity. Mr.
Sherman asked about cameras on them because he
spoke to Dr. Sweeten and he did not believe there
would be. Mr. Sherman noted that the reason that
he voted to do this study is because it was
indicated there would be a camera on them, so if
there isn’t there is no way of knowing what boat is
creating the wake. Mr. Sherman noted that if it
doesn’t have a camera, he isn’t sure what the study
is doing for them because they already know there
is a lot of wave action; Mr. Sherman noted that
they needed to find out if there would be a camera
before moving forward. Mr. Sherman noted that
the Board may want to have this study just for
erosion, because that is a lot of money to spend if
they can’t tell which boat is causing the issues.
Mr. Rasdall noted that some of the other parts are
the parts that would allow them to get FEMA
money. Mr. Leavitt noted that it would allow them
to get an assessment of the shoreline. Mr. Parris
noted that he voted against this study because he
personally believed it was a lot of money and they
wouldn’t see a ton of value out of it. Mr. Parris
noted that he agreed if they were not going to be
able to tell what boat was causing the wake it
would change his perspective again. Mr.
Brumfield went over the detail on Task 4 from the
proposal.

Susan Center (SW80) noted she did not have a
dog in this fight, but she has friends who have
wake boats and she has a ski boat and if they
disable their wake enhancing devices, she believed
a wake boat and a ski boat would be the same.
Mrs. Center noted that if the boat had an engine
you could surf behind it and that wake boarding
could be done behind her boat. Mrs. Center noted
that she didn’t believe wake boat owners should
be picked on because that might be the only boat
they have, and they do everything on it the same
as she does with her ski boat. Mrs. Center asked
what happens if they spend the $132,000 and find
out the biggest wake is coming from pontoons, is



ii.

it.

iv.

the Board going to tell pontoon owners that they
can’t have pontoons. Mrs. Center noted that there
is natural erosion from storms, and she has been at
the lakes for 20 years and doesn’t see anything
different. Mrs. Center noted that freeholders
needed to take care of their property and shoreline
better. Mrs. Center ended her public comment by
asking what is the goal, what is going to happen if
it’s not the wake boats causing the issues?

Mr. Johann got a message from a freeholder, Matt
Murtha, who wanted to make a comment he asked
on a multi boat weekend environment how will
they know what boat is causing which specific
wave when they’re coming from multiple
directions. Mr. Brumfield went over task 4 and
that it will measure wave direction, height, and
wave energy.

Scott Casey reiterated what he said earlier in the
meeting. Mr. Casey noted after reading and
understanding the assignment has the Board
considered with the new designated wake surfing
course, doing an additional test like what was
done previously, with a wake boat going down the
center of the lake and seeing the effect. Mr. Casey
noted that the Board could see the effect of the
newly implemented wake course before spending
$132,000.

Marcia Harper noted that Scott’s test did not do all
the stuff that Randy’s talks about; she noted it was
just wave height, and it didn’t deal with the power
behind the wave of the wake boats while wake
surfing. Mrs. Harper noted that now boats don’t
have to be disabled and she has sent pictures
showing boats using their wake enhancing
devices. Mrs. Harper noted she doesn’t know how
boat patrol is trained but she knows there was
discussion about giving tickets fi a wake shaper or
ballast is being used. Mrs. Harper asked since they
don’t have to be disabled what kind of training
does lake patrol receive as far as videos in what it
looks like when a wake shaper is used because the
waves are different.

Herb Benshoof asked if we are requiring
freeholders to maintain their property. He believed
there is a rule on that, having rip rap on their
shoreline. Mr. Benshoof noted some people have
seawalls that are flat, and water just bounces off of
that. Mr. Benshoof noted he believed if we require
people to maintain their shoreline then that would



Vi.

vii.

also reduce the waves. Mr. Johann noted that
when there is new construction it’s part of the
application that they must protect their shoreline
in some way. Mr. Johann noted that if it’s
someone that hasn’t done anything to their
property front, we have not actively reached out
and told them to protect their shoreline,

Carrie Vavul noted it seems like when this
argument started about wake boats and there was a
wake committee the argument was the studies that
had been done were on other lakes, not here and
the size depth and shapes of the lakes were
different. Mrs. Vavul noted that she was not
arguing for or against the study but now there is a
way for a study to be done on our lake.

A frecholder, Matt Bradley, messaged Mr. Johann
and wanted to comment of whether the $19,500
sensor per year have the ability to determine what
type of boat activity is creating which waves, if
the concern is erosion the wake study group
demonstrated wake boats operating in the middle
of lake generate waves that reach the shoreline at
half the height of other non-wake boats operating
near the buoys; if the concern is safety why wasn’t
there a commission on tubing behind outboards.

4. Mr. Leavitt closed the Public Hearing at 8:21pm.

5. Board Comment:
i.

ii.

Mr. Leavitt noted that the Board needs additional
information on whether the technology can
differentiate. There was discussion on finding out
more information on the study. There was
discussion on the different studies that have been
done on other lakes. There was discussion on the
size and weight of boats.

Mr. Young noted that if the decision is to defer
action, he recommended the Board recess and
reschedule the Public Hearing to commence at the
next Board Meeting. Mr. Young noted that the
Board anticipated receiving additional information
and that information may have a bearing on what
the public would want to tell the Board about the
property of the additional information.

6. Mr. Leavitt reopened the Public Hearing at 8:29.

1.

Mr. Leavitt asked if anyone else would like to
make a comment. Mr. Leavitt noted that the Board
would reconvene the Public Hearing at the next
Board Meeting, so that the Board can receive
additional data between now and then.



ii. Harry Sherman noted he had one Comment. Mr.
Sherman noted earlier record rainfall was
discussed and he believed that causes a lot of
erosion; Mr. Sherman noted that he believed
mother nature caused a lot more erosion than
freeholders do running boats up and down the
lake. Mr. Sherman noted the study is a good idea
but spending $132,000 to find out mother nature is
causing the issues.

iii. Julie Rice (CD 33) noted she is in the middle of
Cordry Lake and same sea wall. Mrs. Rice invited
the Board to come sit on her dock on a weekend
and you can see what waves which boats instead if
spending $132,000.

iv. Nick Johann noted he had a follow up question
from Matt Murtha. Mr. Murtha asked who was
reviewing and analyzing the data collected, Mr.
Leavitt noted that was being done by the people
conducting the study.

7. Mr. Leavitt recessed the Public Hearing at 8:34 pm to reconvene at
the July Board Meeting.
14. Board Member Concerns:

a. Mr. Sherman spoke about the current moratorium on wake boats. Mr.
Sherman asked the Board to reconsider the moratorium on wake boats. Mr.
Sherman noted he believed that most freeholders comply with the rules. Mr.
Sherman noted if a freeholder sees someone using these devices on the
lakes, they should take a photo and send that to the security commission
and they can take action on it. Mr. Sherman noted that he believes there is
enough in place with the affidavit and the stringent penalty that freeholders
would lose lake rights for 12 months not just a season that this moratorium
can be lifted. Mr. Sherman noted that is his comment and would like to
move on that. Mr. Brumfield noted that this was not an agenda item. Mr.
Young explained the process that first this would have to be moved to be
added to the agenda, if that passes then it would become an agenda item.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to approve adding lifting the
current wake boat moratorium to the agenda, seconded by Mr.
Adolay. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Nay
Jim Maulden: Nay
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Nay
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Nay

Motion failed 4-3.



b. Mr. Rasdall thanked everyone for coming out and being part of the
community. Mr. Rasdall noted the benefits of this study. Mr. Rasdall asked
everyone to please be respectful to the lake patrol.

¢. Mr. Maulden thanked everyone for coming out.

d. Mr. Brumfield thanked everyone for coming out and for their comments.
Mr. Brumfield noted the reason for the study is during the wake committee
meetings there were a lot of people saying the studies being done in other
places were not relevant; this would be a scientific study from a scientific
group giving us data.

e. Mr. Parris noted one of his biggest challenges with other studies that exist
was not because of it not being done on these lakes but rather the studies
weren’t done with the boats approved for the lakes; meaning less than 20 ft,
no more than 4,000lbs, CSCD restrictions, and without wake enhancing
devices.

f. Mr. Leavitt thanked everyone for being there and continuing to provide
input.

15. Adjourn (8:43)

MOTION: Mr. Brumfield moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr.
Parris. Roll Call:

Pat Sherman: Aye
Mark Rasdall: Aye
Jim Maulden: Aye
Ted Adolay: Aye
Randy Brumfield: Aye
Aaron Parris: Aye
Mike Leavitt: Aye

Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Ted Adolay, Board Secretary
Date Submitted:






’ ! | ' Ecosystems Connections Institute, LLC

Mroge o 9130 North 600 East  Denver, IN 46226 260.901.0561 ecosystemsconnections.com

Lakeshore erosion in Sweetwater Lake and Cordry Lake, Brown County, Indiana:

An assessment of the effects of boat wave action on shoreline stability

Sweetwater and Cordry Lakes

Brown County. indian

Seatetwiior ke

From lake-art.com

Prepared for

Michael Leavitt, Board Chait
Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy District
8377 Cotdry Drive
Nineveh, IN 46164
Phone: 317-933-2893

Prepared by

Jerry Sweeten, Ph.D.
Ecosystems Connections Institute, LL.C
9130 North 600 East
Denver, IN 46926
Phone: 260-901-0561
Email: jesweeten(@ecosystemsconnections.com

Creatively—Collaboratively—Rooted in Science



uuuuuuu

v Creatively—Collaboratively—Rooted in Science

UNDERSTANDING THE ASSIGNMENT

Ecosystems Connections Institute was requested to provide a proposal to the Cordry-Sweetwater
Conservancy District that would address concerns relative to the effects of boat wave action.
Cordry Lake, 160-Acres, and Sweetwater Lake, 275-Actes, were created by earthen dams. Each lake
is in the Norman Upland Physiographic region that is characterized by rugged topography and high
relief just south of the southern extent of the Wisconsin Glacier. The lakes were built covering the
underlying siltstone of Mississippian age and have a well-protected and forested watetshed. The
lakes are relatively deep with excellent water quality. Both lakes are privately owned with an
estimated 1,700 lots across both lakes. Recreational use of the lakes is important to those in the
community around the lakes and over the recent past concerns have been raised over the increase in
motorized watercraft and the large waves from wake boats. The Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy
District asked ECI to prepare an adaptable study design to better understand the surface waves,
wave energy dispersion, and wave attenuation from various boat types and the effect of wave action
on the surrounding shorelines and docks. The goal of the study is to be an independent research
initiative to produce targeted, unbiased data related to characterization of boat-generated waves and
to document ecological effects associated with the boat waves.

The Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy District Board provided ECI with the following study
questions.

1. Is there erosion occurring on either lake?

What is the largest contributing factor to erosion?

Is there a particular sport ot boat that conttibutes the most to erosion?
What actions should be taken to reduce erosion?

What could potentially happen if nothing is done?

Ao o

2. What effect if any, does wake surfing pose to curtent dock structures, shorelines, and
lake bottom?

3. With concern for both lakes in the district should wakesutf boats be allowed.
a. If yes, how far from shore should wake surfing activity be allowed?

4. Is there a difference between a wave from wake surfing and plowing vs tubing and ski activides?

*Note: All testing should be done assuming that wake surfing is conducted under curtent regulations
set forth by the district.

Page 2



Experimental Design Tasks

Task 1.

Task 2.

Complete a general visual survey of the shoreline of Cordry and Sweetwater Lakes and use a
Matrice 350 RTK w/LiDAR and Photogrammetty to assist with identifying priority sites and
to serve as a baseline dataset for assessments and future shoreline studies.

Shoreline assessment study design

Select a portion of shoreline in Sweetwater Lake approximately 300-feet long as the study
site for the wave sensor experiment, detailed LiDAR survey, shoreline erosion monitoring,
and to complete a bathymetric map perpendicular to the shoreline that will extend from the
study site across the lake from the shoreline. An Acoustic Doppler Current Profiler (ADCP)
will be used to make the bathymetric map transect.

One Sea View SVS-603HR wave sensor will be held in place near shore (distance from shore
to be determined). The sensor will record:

Wave height, Feet

Wave Period, Seconds

Wave Direction, Degrees

Wave Enetgy Period, meters/squared/second

fao o

Two pipes will be driven into the lake substrate. One pipe will be secured at approximately
2-feet of water depth and one set at approximately 6-feet of water depth. Each post will
have a Campbell Scientific pressure transducer securely attached. The pressure transducers
will be programmed to measure water depth above the transducer once each 1.5-Seconds.

Research suggests a wakesurf boat wave requires 500-feet to attenuate to the same wave size
and energy from a ski boat wave. We propose track distances from the Wave Sensor to be
10-feet, 50-feet, 125-feet, 250-feet, 500-feet.

Data from a vertical temperature and Dissolved Oxygen Profile will be collected before and
at the conclusion of the experiments.

Fence posts will be installed perpendicular to the shoreline beginning 2-feet from the edge of
bank in the water followed by a post 10-feet and 20-feet. Survey grade GPS will be used to
accurately document each post position.

Creatively—Collaboratively—Rooted in Science
Page 3



BUDGET

Project Tasks Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 3 Year Total
Task 1 $6,500 - - $6,500
Task 2 $19,000 ($9,500/ lake) - $19,000 ($9,500/ lake) $38,000
Task 3 $6,500 $6,500 $6,500 $19,500
Task 4 $19,500 $19,500 $19,500 $58,500
Task 5 - - $9,500 $9,500
Task 6 - - - -

Total $51,500 $26,000 $54,500 $132,000
PAYMENT TERMS

Invoices will be created and sent once annually in the month of July for $51,500 Year 1,

$26,000 Year 2, and $54,500 Year 3.

» ' Creatively—Collaboratively—Rooted in Science
Page 4



PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

THIS PROPOSAL REFLECTS FEES FOR PROFESSOINAL SERVICE AND ACCEPTED BY
THE DESIGNATED PROJECT LEAD AGENCY OR GROUP

Signature:

Name (Printed):

Title:

Date:

Respectfully submitted by

e

Jerry Sweeten and the ECI team of Herb Manifold, Kyle Boone, James Heimlich, and Melinda

Sweeten (President)

RN TE o Jerry Sweeten, Ph.D.
v Professor Emeritus of Biology and

o
z Environmental Studies
-
< J‘ ! Manchester University

Ecosystems Connections Institute
' 9130 North 600 East
¢ Denver, Indiana 46926
Phane: 266-ga1-0561

......

‘ v Creatively—Collaboratively—Rooted in Science
Page 5






Cordry Sweetwater Conservancy

Building Commission Minutes
July 2, 2024
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.
Present: Cully Kinnick, Pat Sherman (Board), Kathy Wood (CSLOA) and Nick Johann BCO.
Absent: Dennis Cameron
Guests: Sam Bunjan, Sharon Van Kooten, and Rick Kovacs

Acceptance of June minutes. Mr. Kinnick made a motion to accept the June 4%, 2024, minutes. Mrs. Wood
seconded. Motion passed.

Frecholder Comments: None

New Business: Mr. Johann updated the commission on a new law and the changes it made regarding sanitary
systems.

Dredging Applications:

D24-007
D24-008
D24-009

New Applications:

24-051 — CE 70 B — Halley — 7464 Ginko Dr

This project is to build a detached deck.
Mpr. Kinnick made a motion to approve application 24-051. Mrs. Wood seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

24-052 — CB68-70 — Gibson — 7638 Inkbush Dr.

This project is to build a new dock.
Mpr. Kinnick made a motion to recommend approval of application 24-052 subject to legal opinion if all
structures need to conform to current rules for us to approve this request. Mrs. Woods seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

24-053 — SW 356-357 —Saunders — 6572 Gopher Dr.

This project is to build a dock addition and a dock storage facility.
Mpr. Kinnick made a motion to recommend approval of application 24-053 pending the dock not to exceed 20’
extending from the property line. Mrs. Woods seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

24-054 — BB 9A — Ozbun — 7951 Laurel Dr.

This project is to build a new home and barn.
Mrs. Wood made a motion to approve application 24-055. Mr. Kinnick seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.



24-055 - WS 71 — Kompouras - 6532 Quail Dr.

This project is to remove & replace steps and build a new retaining wall.
Mpr. Kinnick made a motion to approve application 24-055. Mrs. Wood seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

24-056 — SW 510 — Deye - 6344 Badger Dr.

This project is to replace an attached deck.
Mr. Kinnick made a motion to approve application 24-056 pending a Brown County Permit. Mr. Wood
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

24-057 — WS 379 — Kovacs — 7437 Hummingbird Dr.

This project is to tear down the existing home and garage then build new.
Mr. Wood made a motion to recommend approval of application 24-057. Mr. Kinnick seconded. Mr. Sherman
abstained. The motion passed.

Variance Requests : None

Old Business:

Touchless Boat Covers — Sam Bunjan

Mr. Bunjan made a presentation with photos showing the cover over the boat and in the stored position. He
added that one source claimed the cover only blocks an additional 15% than the boat itself. Mr. Kinnick
recommended that two property owners on each side of the Freeholder requesting the cover be notified and
require a variance for the cover. Mrs. Wood seconded. The motion passed.

Sternberg — 8019 Duck Dr

Mr. Johann met with Mr. Sternberg at his dock to discuss other alternatives after his variance request was
denied. Mr. Sternberg asked if he could keep the wall that would be on the rear portion of his dock facing his
home. The commission discussed the request and determined since the original variance asked for multiple
walls, Mr. Sternberg would need to apply for a new variance for the single wall.

24-038 — AA6 — Appel — 7210 Cordry Dr

This project is to build a new dock, boat shelter, and covered seating area.
Mpr. Kinnick made a motion to recommend approval of application 24-038. Mrs. Wood seconded. Motion
passed.

Old Applications:
23-016 - WS 523 - Kemn - 6240 Cardinal Dr.

Stop Work Orders: None

Complaints: None

Freeholder Comments: None



Building Commissioners Comments:

As there was no other business before the Commission, Mr. Cameron motioned to adjourn, and Mr. Kinnick
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

The next Building Commission meeting will be August 6%, at 6:00 p.m. at the CSCD Office.

Respectfully Submitted,
Nick Johann BCO

*Note these minutes are not official until voted on at the August meeting.






mo 0 w

™

G.

MINUTES
ECOLOGY COMMISSION MONTHLY MEETING
Cordry Sweetwater Conservancy District
11 July, 2024

The monthly meeting of the CSCD Ecology Commission was called to order by Randy Brumfield at 6:00 P.M., in the
CSCD conference room.

Members Present: Randy Brumfield, Shena Johnson, Brenda Maulden, Ty Cooper, Charlie Tinkle, Matt Murtha,
and Jim Donnells ( Recorder )

Members Absent: None
Others In Attendance: Nick Johann ( CSCD Operations ) + 10 Guests

(6:05 PM.) Brenda Maulden moved to approve the Minutes of the 6 June, 2024 meeting of the CSCD
Ecology Commission; Shena Johnson seconded. This motion was unanimously approved.

(6:05P.M.) FREEHOLDER CONCERNS:

1. Aaron Parris inquired about the status of lake water testing for contaminants in light of known aging septic tanks
within the CSCD. CSCD does have baseline figures from the IU Graduate Limnology Class study in 2022. After
discussion, the Commission agreed to identify, this year, a dependable, professional agency to perform
comprehensive water sample testing from around both lakes for incorporation in FY 2026 budget planning.

2. Tom Quill inquired about Dam Maintenance Concerns and the status of the planned “Shoreline Erosion Study,”
to be performed by Dr. Sweeten. Nick Johann assured Mr. Quill of the ongoing maintenance efforts at the dams and
Randy Brumfield will address the status of the “Shoreline Erosion Study,” later in this meeting.

3. Afreeholder inquired as to whether the ongoing project to update and organize all CSCD “Rules” into a single
“Rulebook.” would be presented to the Brown County District Court. Shena Johnson stated that it is too soonto tell
whether that step would be necessary, as the updating & reorganization process is barely underway. Once
completed, the product will be presented to the CSCD Board who will determine whether a court action is needed.

4. Katie Starr reported that CSCD has been approved to receive up to $ 58,000 from the “ America The Beautiful
Grant,” she helped make possible through her Brown County Soil & Water District office. A survey is being
conducted at our 200 +/- acre Pollinator Habitat site and other CSCD properties to determine what can be done to
eradicate invasive species and upgrade those lands with the grant award money. Up to $197 peracre reimbursement
funding is available from this grant.

5. Brenda Green, Quinn Hetherington, and several other members of the local Pickleball Club appeared to express
concerns over the recent conflict between several youth of our community and pickleball club members during
authorized hours for pickleball play on the multi-use court in Centerlake Park. After lengthy discussion, it was
determined that an intervention with those youth and their parents is necessary and after CSCD Board consideration
of these events, an appropriate intervention directed by them will take place. A new, more visible sign posting the
authorized pickleball play dates and hours will be posted by Nick Johann to help clarify the court usage rules.

6. Brenda Green also brought up the 1 July 2023 state regulation authorizing “holding tanks for septic use,” on
unbuildable lots within CSCD. Nick Johann agreed to research this new authorization with the Brown County
Health Department and IDEM and he will provide guidance to freeholders once he learns the requirements.

7. Afreeholder expressed concern over the foul odor from an allegedly unpumped septic holding tank on Birch
Drive. Nick Johann agreed to look into this report and take appropriate action.

8. A freeholder inquired as to who is responsible for a failing coffer dam on the Birch Dr./Aspen Dr. cove. Nick
Johann agreed to look into this report and take appropriate action, if the coffer dam is in fact on CSCD property.

9. Susie Cowen suggested CSCD look into an appropriate location for a permanently installed Pickleball Court
should the Pickleball Club decide to raise the funds to construct one. Randy Brumfield responded that if the
Pickleball Club offered a plan to do so, both the ECOLOGY Commission and CSCD Board would consider it.

(7:00 P. M. ) OLD BUSINESS:

1. CSCD OPERATIONS REPORT: Nick Johann provided updates on myriad projects of interest to ECOLOGY
including:. Cordry Lake Spillway: The long-awaited bidding process for this $ 2.3 million ( +/- ) project has begun. A
pre-bid information meeting is scheduled for next Wednesday (17 July). The CSCD Board is exploring funding options. The
goal is to have Cordry Lake Spillway Rebuild Work started and finished this fall, after boating season.

OVER >>>



2. (7:15P.M. ) CSCD “RULES” REVIEW : The fourth session of the joint Security Commission/Ecology
Commission “Rules Re-write Workshop,” commenced. The committee “Recorder,” Shena Johnson, reported that she has
retyped all the current rules (found on the CSCD website as a PDF document ) into an editable Word document for use by
the joint re-write committee to make proposed changes more easily presented. Similarly, all available, approved
“Resolutions,” created since publication ofthe last printing of the “CSCD Rulebook,” are being converted ( re-typed) into an
editable Word document and organized into subject-matter format. An effort to “discover” approved actions of the CSCD
Board by researching all available Board meeting Minutes will soon commence. Once all rules/resolutions/decisions are
located, converted into an editable ( Word document ) format and organized by subject matter, Shena suggests a series of
workshops be scheduled. The workshops would serve to review all the data collected and their reduction into a simple, well-
organized, comprehensive “Digital Rulebook” format by a joint committee. The Committee would review the re-organized
product for accuracy, relevance, substantiation, and enforceability before offering it to the CSCD Board for approval.

It was pointed out that there clearly are Ecology-related matters in the Building Rulebook of CSCD and therefore, a
review of that re-written Building Commission Rulebook is warranted by the ECOLOGY Commission.

3. (7:30P.M. ) POLLINATOR HABITAT UPDATE ( Brenda): The 3-acre pollinator site has been mowed and
herbicide has been applied to eradicate all vegetative growth. A second application will be needed to completely kill all
unwanted vegetation, after which the area should be ready for pollinator seeding, hopefully this fall/winter. Brenda briefed
the commission on the results of her commiittee’s walk-thru of the pollinator site on 1 July. A $ 7,500 Grant for seeds from
the Brown County Soil & Water District is pending the appropriate seeding of the Pollinator Habitat site by the end of this
year. The committee continues to develop a comprehensive plan for the creation of this Pollinator Habitat resource.

4.(7:45 P. M. ) The special fundingof the “SHORELINE EROSION STUDY,” proposed by Doctor Sweeten of
Ecosystems Connections Institute, LLC in Denver, Indiana has been tentatively approved by the CSCD Board. Several
specific details ofthe techniques used to collect this environmental study are being worked out before the contract is signed.

5.(7:55P.M. ) ANIMAL CONTROL MEASURES: Shenareports that “Rusty” ( owner of Rusty’s Animal Control
(RAC) has agreed to oversee the annual “Deer Reduction Hunt,” in CSCD again this fall/winter. Planning for this hunt
will soon begin. Nick Johaan reports that there have been no meaningful muskrat/beaver control measures taken this year.
He is looking to find someone willing to better handle muskrat/beaver control for us in the CSCD as many freeholders
complain of damage from these nuisance creatures.

. (8:00 P.M. ) NEW BUSINESS :
1. DREDGING APPLICATIONS:

a. Shena Johnson moved to APPROVE the dredging application submitted by Blair
Austin & Harold Sheldon_on lots SW 443 & 444 (6472 & 6482 Cougar Dr. ), as
submitted. Charlie Tinkle seconded. This motion was unanimously approved.

b. Shena Johnson moved to APPROVE the dredging application submitted by Jeremy
Garner on lots SW 197 & 1974 (6871 Lynx Dr. & 6898 Lemur Dr. ), as submitted.
Charlie Tinkle seconded. This motion was unanimously approved.

2. (8:10P.M.) COMMISSION MEMBER CONCERNS:
a. Jim Donnells suggested that CSCD contract with a local tree-service company to periodically come to a
designated CSCD location to use their wood chipper equipment to shred limbs and branches from freeholders which, too
often, wind up in the leaf compost pile ( despite restrictions ). The suggestion was not favorably entertained.

b. Matt Murda expressed concern over a damaged bat box near the Nature Trail entrance. It was deemed out of

use and not worth remounting.
c. Matt Murda also questioned the design of the designated “Wake Surfing Couse,” on Cordry Lake which, at
one point is only 250’ from shore. Security Commission member Jim Maulden responded that there was no other option.

( 8:20 P.M. ) STRATEGIC PLANNING/BUDGET PLANNING : The final presentation of the Proposed ECOLOGY
Budget for FY 2025, with $$$ figures affixed was reviewed and refined. The Commission approved the budget for
submission to the Board for consideration and approval.

ADJOURNMENT: Shena Johnson moved to adjourn the 11 July, meeting of the Ecology Commission. Matt Murtha

seconded. The motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted:

JIM DONNELLS
Commission Recorder



ROADS COMMISSION MEETING
5:00 PM Wednesday, July 3", 2024

1

Attending: Mark Rasdall, Eric Von Hoven, Dave Jarrett,

Larry Trueblood, Suzy Houston

Freeholder Concerns:

a. Suzy Houston addressed the possible paving of
Catalpa Drive. At a previous meeting, another
resident of that drive suggested that the money
spent on paving be put toward Cordry Dam repairs.
Mark R replied that the paving of roads is a
“budgeted” category for CSCD and the Cordry Dam
Repairs will be funded from a bond issue which is
completely separate from budgetary matters.
Houston also questioned if a basement wall repair
on the drive was the result of road drainage issues?
New Business:

A 5-year plan/budget information will be available at
The next meeting.

Commission Member Concerns:

None.

Adjournment:

5:15 PM






Cordry-Sweetwater Conservancy District
Security Commission Meeting
July 9% 2024

. Members Present: Jim Maulden, Cathie Brown, Brian Clancy, Harry Sherman, Tom Quill, and Jo
Ann Hamilton

. Members Present Virtually: Steve Burke

. Members Absent: None

. Also, Present:

a. Staff: Brittany Bay, Brent Keith, & Rusty Morrison

b. 13 freeholders in attendance (Dave Jarrett, Randy Brumfield, Brenda Maulden, Sharon
Vankooten, Nancy Quill, Mary Hausz, Vern Hausz, Matt Murtha, Tim Masterson, Matt
Petersen, Carrie Vavul, Greg Harper, & Marcia Harper)

. Welcome: Mr. Clancy called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

. Agenda Modifications:

a. Mr. Clancy noted he would like to separate freeholder concerns into two portions, the first
being freeholder concerns/comments and the second portion being anyone there to discuss
tickets.

. Approval of Minutes:

a. There Commission reviewed the May Commission Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: Mrs. Brown motioned to approve the May 14, 2024,
Security Commission Minutes, as submitted, seconded by Mr.
Clancy. Motion passed 7-0.

. Freeholder Concerns:

a. Marcia Harper handed out a document to the commission and noted she
wasn’t going to read the whole thing since everyone would have a copy,
but she wanted to go over some highlights of it. Mrs. Harper noted that
they had several wake boats in their area of lake, to which she noted is a
narrow area of the lake and began discussing the picture she took of a
wake boat that was included in her document. Mrs. Harper discussed a
text message amongst herself, Brian, Jim, and Brittany, where she had
shared a photo of wake boat and noted Brittany told them boat patrol
handled it. Mrs. Harper noted she included a copy of the log sheet and
there was no record of boat patrol writing a ticket or verbal. Mrs. Harper
noted she didn’t expect a ticket, but she did expect a picture to be given
to boat patrol, or to at least pull them over and tell them where the new
wake course was. Mrs. Harper noted she was able to later see the lot
numbers and it was a property that Harry and Pat were in on. Mrs.



Harper also noted she sent this picture to the Board and security and
never heard anything from Harry or Pat acknowledging this was their
boat or that they would get to the bottom of this. Mrs. Harper then noted
their question is training and that has always been a question of theirs,
and if there is not specific pictures and video of what the training is how
is there going to be consistency in following it. Mrs. Harper then passed
around a picture of the same boat surfing in one photo and tubing in
another and discussed the difference in the wave shape. Mrs. Harper
discussed swim tabs and surf tabs. Mrs. Harper then handed in a public
information request for the incident on 6/6 and asked for it to be handed
to Brittany, she wanted in writing what happened. Mrs. Harper then went
over a second public information request on what does CSCD require for
training curriculum, written training protocol, who does the training, who
received the training, and was the beach wake boat demonstration video
used. Mr. Clancy asked Brittany if she could answer this one. Mrs. Bay
noted that she spoke with Jim about the 6/6 incident that day and that
boat patrol went over there, he did not witness it, so he just had a
conversation and went over the new wake surfing course with them. Mr.
Maulden noted that he was told that, and we did not see it, we saw the
pictures, it was early in the season, and at that time Mr. Maulden felt that
we had not documented and put the wake surfing course out there
enough yet, and he personally did not feel comfortable giving a ticket at
the time. Mrs. Harper then noted that what she was surprised by is that
what she has heard around this table is warnings and educations are
going to be documented and she doesn’t see any documentation on this
incident. Mrs. Harper then asked why the warning or education was not
documented. Mrs. Bay noted that it was not a warning and did not
warrant documentation, it was boat patrol going over and giving
guidance to the freeholder on where the new wake surfing course was;
tickets and warnings are what is documented. Mrs. Harper then noted
that she thought we were going to start documenting things. Mrs. Bay
noted that we document every ticket and every warning, we do not
document every interaction boat patrol has with freeholders. Brent Keith,
boat patrol and a freeholder, noted that if a kayaker was getting close to
the ski zone, he would comment to them hey I wouldn’t get that close,
but he wouldn’t document that; Mr. Keith reiterated a verbal warning or
written ticket certainly but not a causal encounter. Rusty Morrison, boat
patrol, agreed and said that he has stopped and spoke to freeholders and
notified them the new wake course is this, but it’s not a documented
item, it’s not a violation it’s just boat patrol stopping and notifying
freeholders, if he sees them surfing if they know about the new course.
Mr. Sherman noted that he could attest to what Mr. Morrison was saying
because he also came down and talked to Mr. Shermans grandkids and
went over the wake surfing course with them. Mr. Sherman then noted
this was his boat and it was a ski boat with no wake enhancing devices.
Mr. Maulden noted he felt this wake surfing course is a progressive
thing. There was discussion over wake boat waves. Mr. Keith noted that
he was on Cordry on Friday night and there were no wake boats out, but
he was swamped twice, and had to raise the boat up on the lift to drain



the water out. Mrs. Brown agreed it happened to her on Friday night too.
Mrs. Harper asked Mr. Keith and Mr. Morrison in the 1,000’s of hours
they spent on the boat that they had never witnessed a boat using wake
enhancing devices. Both Mr. Keith and Mr. Morrison agreed they had
seen people wake surfing. Mr. Morrison then noted that Mr. Sherman has
zero wake enhancing devices on his boat and they were wake surfing.
Mrs. Harper noted that was her question if no one has given a ticket for
wake enhancing devices how is it that they are able to train other lake
patrol what to look for. There was discussion over a video being made of
the demo at the beach being used for training. Mr. Morrison asked Mrs.
Harper since she has done research on this can she tell when someone is
using one of these devices because she believed a boat was when there
were not any devices on the boat. Mrs. Harper noted that the only way is
when someone is emptying a ballast. There was discussion over how
could a picture be used to ticket for this violation if people couldn’t
agree what this looks like. There was discussion about dealerships
disabling wake enhancing boats. Mr. Clancy asked Mrs. Harper if the
information given about the incident on 6/6 was sufficient or if she
would still like this in writing. Mr. Clancy then handed the public
information requests to Mrs. Bay. There was discussion over the
demonstration at the beach. Mr. Clancy noted that he was ending this
discussion because the security commission is not involved with the
rules for the wake boats, that is up to the Board. Mr. Clancy noted they
are focusing on enforcing the rules that we have, and there are things
called casual encounters that do go undocumented.

. Dave Jarrett discussed the Cordry Lake ski show that would be
happening Saturday (July 13™) night at 8pm and gave a list of bios for
the participants. Mr. Jarrett requested a boat patrol staff member to
assist, Mrs. Bay noted that Brent would assist with the ski show. Mr.
Jarrett suggested going to the boat ramps, gas docks, and the Cordry
Dam to watch the show. There was discussion over sending out alerts
regarding the show, Mrs. Bay noted she would be sending out alerts this
week. There was discussion over having extra patrol for this event, it was
decided that one boat patrol out would be sufficient.

Matt Murtha, boat patrol, discussed the safety issue being directly behind
a wake surfing boat trying to take a picture to prove/verify if devices are
being used.

. Vern and Mary Hausz spoke about the ticket they received for three on a
tube and noted they were in the idle zone. Mr. Hausz asked if there were
not warnings anymore, Mr. Clancy noted there were warnings for certain
violations, however, this is one of the top 10 rule violations and warrants
a ticket. There was discussion amongst the security commission. There
was discussion over the rule book and the boater safety quiz that is
required to get decals. There was discussion over towing in the idle zone.
There was discussion on stricter enforcement of rules and ticketing. Mr.
Maulden noted that they were working on updating the rule book. Mr.
Maulden noted he has been seeing for years on social media that our
lakes aren’t safe, and that people didn’t know the rules, so this year it
was decided that giving a warning was not working, so we are warning



with a ticket, you can get three of them and there is no fee. There was
discussion over targeting people, it was clarified that boat patrol is not
targeting anyone.

Tim Masterson noted that he appreciated everyone’s time, and that he
was hoping to get some consideration on his June 9" ticket. Mr. Clancy
noted that this ticket was for not following the wake surfing course and
continuing past Eagle. Mr. Masterson noted that earlier in the meeting it
was discussed about information regarding the course going out and he
had seen the course via a text from his wife, but he had misinterpreted it.
Mr. Masterson noted this isn’t his only ticket they have two, and prior to
this they had never had a citation in all their years here. Mr. Masterson
noted that this puts him in significant jeopardy of being kicked off the
lake for 365 days. Mr. Masterson also noted he has 3 kids, and this is the
last summer he will have all 3 kids home, he would like to be able to go
out on the water and not worry. Mr. Masterson noted that currently he is
worried and anxious to take his boat. Mr. Masterson added he hoped the
commission would take this under consideration. Mr. Maulden noted that
the course was always one direction, but he didn’t believe we did a good
job explaining that it was one direction. Mr. Maulden noted the original
map had no directions or instructions. It was confirmed that the new map
with directional arrows went out 5/29/2024. Mr. Maulden noted their
objective is not to kick anyone off the lake its to educate.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman motioned to downgrade Tim
Masterson’s ticket from a ticket to a warning, seconded by Mrs.
Brown. Roll Call:

Jim Maulden: Aye
Cathie Brown: Aye
Harry Sherman: Aye
JoAnn Hamilton: Aye
Steve Burke: Nay
Brian Clancy: Nay
Tom Quill: Nay

Motion passed 4-3.

Denise and Richard Jackson had sent an email regarding a ticket they
received. Mr. Clancy read the email. The email expressed that the
Jackson’s were stopped by boat patrol and asked to raise their flag
straight up so that it could be seen by 360 degrees, they had the flag at a
45-degree angle. The Jacksons noted there were no other boats on the
lake. It was noted that the boat patrol went over new wakeboarding rules,
and what the ticket violation means and what it would mean if they
received more. The Jackson’s noted they felt demeaned and harassed.
The Jacksons noted that they were ticketed for no flag, but they did have
a flag it was just not raised to the level boat patrol wanted the flag to be
at. At the end of the letter, they noted that they would like to ask the



commission to downgrade this violation from a ticket to a warning. Mr.
Quill noted that Rusty informed them of the visible 360 degrees. Mr.
Clancy noted that in her social media post that she mentioned she
probably deserved the ticket and was probably not using the flag
properly. Mr. Clancy noted the ticket should be changed from no flag
with tubers down to improper use of flag.

g. Angela Huffman submitted an email regarding her ticket for a
nonmotorized decal on a motorized boat. Mr. Clancy read the email.
Mrs. Huffman noted in the email that they had previously had a trolling
motor on this watercraft and recently put a 30 hp motor in it, after boat
patrol stopped her, she went into the office and got the proper decal. Mrs.
Huffman noted in the email that she believed she could get the ticket
reversed if she purchased the proper decal. Brent Keith noted he told
Mrs. Huffman she could go to the office and sort this matter out; he
issues the tickets he doesn’t deal with the clerical. There was discussion
over trolling motors getting decaled as nonmotorized.

9. Old Business:
a. Dash Cams = Body Cams

1. Mr. Clancy discussed the pricing of dash cameras and that body
cameras would work better than a dash camera. Mr. Clancy
discussed a couple of body cameras that he and Mrs. Bay have
looked into. Mr. Clancy discussed boy cameras for both boat
patrol and the beach attendants because of the situations that
have been occurring at the beach. Rusty discussed that he felt
he was being followed on the lake by a freeholder that he had
previously ticketed. Mrs. Bay noted that freeholders were really
going after boat patrol right now. Mr. Clancy discussed how
easy to use the body cameras are. Mrs. Bay noted that body
cameras nor cell phones for boat patrol is in the 2024 budget,
but they could request from the Board use funds from a
different line item if they decide to purchase this year.

MOTION: Mr. Clancy motioned to recommend to the Board to
outfit the beach attendants and boat patrol with 5 body cameras
to not exceed $900, seconded by Mr. Sherman. Motion passed 7-0.

b. Tablet vs Cell phones for Boat Patrol

1. Mr. Clancy discussed he believed boat patrol should not be
asked to use their personal phones. Mrs. Bay went over pricing
for purchasing tablets, phones, and their monthly fees. Mr.
Clancy noted this would give a dedicated line for people to
reach boat patrol at. Mr. Quill asked if there were criteria set of
who warranted a tow safety versus convenience. There was
discussion over boat patrol towing watercraft. It was requested
to add towing to the August agenda. There was discussion over
social media posts about boat patrol.



MOTION: Mr. Clancy motioned to recommend to the Board to
purchase 3 google pixel 8 cell phones to not exceed $150 and
monthly fees to not exceed $50 per line per month, seconded by
Mr. Sherman. Motion passed 7-0.

10. New Business:

a. 2025 Budget

L.

Mrs. Bay read the 2025 security budget. There was discussion
over a different engine going on the Sweetwater rhib boat. Mr.
Brumfield noted there was a compression test done on the
current motor and it is fine.

There was discussion over left over monies.

There was discussion over buoys. There was discussion over
numbering the buoys.

There was discussion over a new patrol boat and boat dock to
have two boats on each lake.

1. There was discussion of the lakes being busier.
There was discussion of the ticketing on Cordry.
There was discussion about better enforcement of
rules with the additional boat. There was
discussion of calling Sweetwater patrol over to
assist the Cordry Boat patrol person. There was a
discussion of having backup by having 2 patrols
on each lake for seasonal staff members.

ii. There was discussion about the need for 3 rhib
boats, and if the older one went down, we would
still have 2 working rhib boats; 1 for each lake.

iii. Mr. Quill noted that we need to get back to people
understanding being on this lake is a privilege not
a right. Mr. Maulden noted that is exactly why
tickets are being given this year.

iv. Mr. Quill summarized this boat is needed for
safety reasons, the lakes are getting busier, for the
employees, and for a backup boat in case one of
the other boats goes down.

MOTION: Mr. Clancy motioned to approve the security budget
totaling $149,050 and recommend it to the Board, seconded by
Mr. Burke. Motion passed 7-0.

b. Stationary Camera at the Beach

1.

Mr. Clancy asked if the commission still felt the need for the
stationary camera at the beach in addition to the body cameras.
Mrs. Brown brought up after hours when the attendants were
gone. Mrs. Bay noted that this was not included in the 2024
budget but could ask for the funds from contingencies.

MOTION: Mr. Clancy motioned to approve recommending a
stationary camera at the beach through the same vendor that we



already have our other stationary cameras through, seconded by
Mrs. Brown. Motion passed 7-0.

¢. Temporary Speed Bumps on Grizzly

1.

d. Buoys

e. Possible
1.

Mr. Maulden spoke about the Dennison’s, freeholders who live
on Grizzly. Mr. Maulden noted that they came to him because
they were afraid of how fast the cars go down Grizzly. There
was discussion on placement of the temporary speed bumps.
There was a discussion about speed tables. Mr. Clancy tabled
this topic until more information was given about the ability to
plow and cost.

Discussion on personal buoys still being out. It was noted the
alert went out and gave a deadline of July 6" to become
compliant. There was discussion over the volleyball courts, and
it was agreed they should be pulled in when not in use.

Rule on Disorderly Conduct

Mr. Clancy wanted it to be publicly known that if you are
failure to comply or act in disorderly conduct with lake patrol,
you can get a second ticket. Mr. Clancy noted that if you get an
order from boat patrol or a beach attendant to tell you to do
something to be compliant with the rules, you must abide by
the rules. Mr. Clancy noted he wanted that to be put out there
because he wants the staff to know that he supports them, the
commission supports them, and they have their backs.

11. Commission Member Concerns:

1.

12. Adjourn (8:51 PM)

Mrs. Brown discussed freeholders flying through the buoys into
the no wake zone.
i. Mrs. Brown asked if she could issue a ticket when
she was not on duty. Mr. Clancy noted that he
believed that if an off-duty boat patrol sees a
violation happening they could issue a ticket.

MOTION: Mr. Sherman moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr.
Clancy. Motion passed unanimously.






LHOIT MOTTZA ONIUNA LSVS OL ONIOD  ALSNH MS WO ELESM GYIONIWWNH S8EL g900 vivS 2 AIAVa  #202iPL/9
VAV NOSHId € QYOG NO Q4d ON  LN3dE  AHQOD HAYAVA ¥l ad 1S3¥0= 205 04O YIONIS B ANIId Wvav  ¥20Z/vL/9
1IVHONILYM NO STVIOIA ON  LNIJYE  ANQHOD SHYAVH S99 H3Av 2028 1SNY1 ONINNYIN - v202iv 19
319V3 SQUYMOL HINOS GINNIINOD  93YD MS 011 EESM 10 NigOd 8959 NOSYILSYIW ATIIN R AHIOWIL ~ ¥202/6/9
ASHNOD ONIFUNS TNV IHL ONIMOTTOL LON
‘OVId TYNDISLSIOH 0L 3¥NTIvd  IN3HE AHGHOO VWOOW 80430 ONNIO YovL AITIVHYSIT® NIWVINIE  v202/8/9
AVAVINOQIJON  ALSNH MS AVAVA 60SMS H39ava cre9 LYYVl IAva  ¥202rLi9
S#101 9340 s Quvod 310avd Vere SM A10V3I TL69 NOLFIONISHIHILVIH R NVAH  ¥20T/L/9
3AVH 1ON Gid INO ANV d4d ON SH3QUv0e37a0vd 2
HALVM NI SEHANS IUHM OVIS ONISNLON  ALSNY Ms LV SM NQY3H z622 NOSYIADIN AHLYD B LIOJS  ¥202/2/9
DIVMVY ONDIVIA ‘SNVILSYS LYW MS HIANYISI vIve ESEMS H3HdOO 6959 NOSIIWVYI YLIH B AMHYT  ¥202/2/9
WOH4 NMOQ ONIMOTS ‘AONE 3HL 10 30IS ONOHM
ONIENL NIHM HILYM ALSn MS NOOLNOd ¥SE-TSE SM AVI8EEL NOSMOVI ISINIA ¥ AdvHOR ¥20e/1/9
3HL NI SYM AQOEIWO0S NIHM 9¥1d ONIAVTSIA LON
"INLdIOTY SYM IH ‘ANOZ  IN3ME MS 14VdOHI LSV 69E MS 4O Y3IHAOO 8999 HILSEIMYIHANY B TaVHOIW  ¥20Z/92/9
DIVMON Ni IAVM 31v3IEI OL LON 692 MS G101
(GN3NIIM LSVT WOHL dN MOT104) INISTHA HINMO  INIHE MS aNm Er 530 Y3IAVIE vEED LHOHMVIHINAD  ¥20T/9C/S
1v08 8O # 10T HARLIAN "LOT I4OHS NO SAVa
FHILINW ANV LHOINYIAO 03XI0a 8090 1vI3d
JANLYNOE  WOL AHAQHOO >4 Ssvaerie TIISSNY WA B 1AVHIIW  202/92/5
FEYMOHHL LV AHGQHOO 463D Y3IHIV3H 898L LY3dNHS VSSITIIW ~ ¥202/92/S
Al 3dAL ON/SIHOITAYN ON 13SNNS H3 14V
JA0O YIFHLOL HOvE Q31H00S3 LYW AYQHOO o3y 1142 Ydivivd 0008 IJHANVM YIHLYIH ? 13YHYl  ¥20E/92/S
- J1AVMOUHL Al IdAL ON/ANSSI T¥IIY10313 OL
ANA NIIHO 0FH ON/IFSNAS HALHY SIHOITAYNON
ONIHOVOUddY  LLVYW MS 1v0d 31003d T SMm AFHdSO 0TS9 TIEMOd HOIFT B AIAYA  $202/92/S
SYM LISNNS JONIS INITVAINDI HO LHOMHSY 14
JHHM R SIINIVI 3411139 %000 OL NHri3d
OL WZHL GT0L /S13NDOVT 34T ON T1aAIN NI LNO
SWOIAONSHVAME  ALSNY MS SHVAVH 21530 3otiL HJNIJO0H AT ¥20E/SEe/S
LdVHOEALYMNO STYOIAON N3G AHQHOO Q3ZIHOLONW 4% ) ADOTVNIH L1072 ADNQHITING IHHAL? WYITIM  $202/52/5
STvOIA ON QIZIHOLOWNON  IN3Hd AHQHOO AVAVA oEwY MYd Mvd Ov8L NOLHOOW VSSITIW B QTYNOY  ¥C0T/S2/S
84~ PAYM ON ONIHNG VM ONILYVAHD  IN3Hd AdQYHOJ 11802 112, LNaivH 8424 NHOAVEANDA B WYITIM  YE0ZHT/S
JENLYNOE 934o AHQHOD NOLONINN3g Ser H3ANNOH PLTL SSOYD QIAVG  ¥E0EAT/S
§v03A d3HidXd  IN3ud MS 1vO8 ONIHSI 25530 H3aAv3E 959 ONTH AHOIIHO  vE0T/8T/S
SINNOQ 9NIOQ ALSNY MS JHIHSHY3d 6CSMS HILYMIIIMS £p28 VHIAIM TAHIHO R AQYHL  +20Z/TT/S
ONIFHNSIVM ITHM OV1I ON Aisny Ms nanvi V9T MS NOIT 9602 NVIWIONE YHANY R SIMHD  #202/TT/S
1HOITMOTISA ONIING IIYM ONILYIHD IN3d8 MS IMOT JVET MS NOITE€LZL JWINOF LL0DS  $20erT/S
NOILYIOIA €FO440 | NOILYIOT ivose 107 m ss3vaayv ANVN 31va

<YL



S$TvO3a a3yldx3
JENLVYNO €

NMOQ H3IAS/M DV1d ON
DIVMONNIFENLY NO €

INOZ VM ON NI IMYM ONILYIHO

AVYMYIANN
1vO8/M HV3d MOvE NO ONILLIS

$TVO3Q AFHidX3

AVAMEIANN

LVOE/M Y3 MOVE NO ONILLIS
STVO3A a3yidX3a

SYIGWNN

107 ON 2 INOZ 40 LNO ONIJHNS VM
STvVO3A a3MidX3

STv03a a3uidX3

ATdNOD O1 ONISNA3Y -STv33A d3uIdX3
STvD3Aa aIdX3

§TvO3d a3dldX3

$Tv23A gRldX3

$7vD3A a3didX3

$7vO3Q a3HIdX3

$7v030 3 didX3

STvI3a a3didX3

$Tv33a QAIdX3

S$Tv030a d34didX3

SWI3A d3didX3a
INOZ IHVM ON NI SZENL OML DNIMOL
FTHM NHOHLV1d YvIY NO ONIONVLS

LAvHOHALYM NO SO4d ON
14VHOH3IVM NO Gdd ON
ONIAINA OlLvyy3

LHOIT MOTT13A ONIENA ONIG334S

S¥3sNL

ONITING JTIHM 30IML SLNNOAJ ONIOGd
LJvVHOMILVM NO Sadd ON

LIVHOUILVM WI3HL

NO S# 101 1Nd O1 W3HL AIWHOLNI OSTV
‘LHOIT MOTT3A ONIENG 1S¥4 OL ONIOD

1N3¥8
AlSNy

9349
JIH1YD

1N3HE

OO

AlSnY
ALSNY

Z1libd
Z1yd

IN3ug
ALSMY
FIHLVYD
34O
LNZg
AN3Hg
ANZHE
JLNIug
ALSNY
WOoL
WOl
WOo.L
WOLl
11YIA

LN
ALSNH
BEHD)

WOL
Wo4l

ALSNY
ALSNY

AYQHOD
MS

MS
AYQ¥00

AdGH0D

MS

MS
Ms

AYQN0D
Ms

Ms
AYQHOO
AYQY0D

Mms

ms

MS

Ms

Ms

Ms
AHQHOO
AYQE0O
AYQYOD
AJQHOD

MS

AYQHOD
Mms
MS

AUQHOD
AdQuEQD

Ms
MS

o3y
LIvHOMVLS

TVUUVAYHD
SNNIM ¥nod

H3ANITAVE

voad

HYAVH
YHYAVA

JNIUANS IS
LAVHONALSVYIN

d3aNITAVE
NOOLNOd
NOOLNOd
L4VdOuvLsS
NOYLSVIO
NOOLNOd
NOOLNOd
TWHYYAYHO
NOO.LNOd
NOO.LNOd
NOOLNOd
NCOLNOd
HANITAVE
JOIL

SHYAWI
AVAW
17v800

Tvodl
NOOLNOd

HYAYN
NOOLNOd

8E O
£€8V/CBY MS

v SM
LH
£6M

6. MS

¢LEMS
98¢ MS

6V ©
SES SM

LIESM
£¢ad
L dad

CET SM
BEL SM
952 SM
LIP SM
viv MS
o Sm
gzr
99

0L M

€5 M
€€ SM

£
69L MS
8le MS

§6 00
S 00

it MS
Pl SM

dva30 89LL NILHVIN STNVT 8 ININIHLYM
Ovdd4n4g 2ov9 TIH IT13HOIN 8 NvAY

NIGOY 1S9 HHVO YANIONT 8 HLINNIM
d4307v 8LL8 ZSNVYH AYVYIN 8 NY3A
NOWTVS GI€ZL SHIGANYT 3ONV 8 H3JINNIrM

AARA X0 ¥1.29 3LYMIDAINEA YHNYT 2 NIASM

HIHJOD 0699 TVYONISSYW HLIV4 B LY380Y

DOHANNCYHD ¥299  NIJIIMO NIZUNVIA 3 NIFM
HOYIE ¥22. HYVYHd YSSITAW B SITHVHD
JLIHM 904 2€29 Q13H AIAVA 2 ¥AJINNIC
IMIXM €9EL  SLIFOM NVSNS ® LSIANYT
AHHIEMOVH SSEL LLOWYIAONW L1148
AYYIGNOVH S5EL L1OWHIAOW L1119
JOV3 £649 SSO¥D ISsar
ATYdSO PES9 ATV ANOHLNY
J19V3 6004 NIOLSNV LH380Y
NO¥3H €429 SAYE XN3¥A ? NYO3IN
07v44Ng LL89  QHO4038 VidvIW ' NVAYS
JF1OV3 €488 SANVEE AUYIN B NIAMVIA
Y3ANNOTd 2cLL HOI df 8 TAYAHD
d3awv §iee ALIHIH YHSITY B NILSNP
1NAaInvH ¥seL SWVQVY VI3ONY 2 NHOM
NOWTVS S1EL SHAANV

1O NISOY 8959 ISHILSYIN AT1IN B AHLOWIL

IHVIHILNID €0vL JHIM INITINOOVE B QHVYHOR

NOIT29LL AVHO JISOr

470M ATHO L249 NIFLSHI3 AdVD
d3HLVIH €582 ATHNH 3A3LS
d3HLVY3H 8€92 SHVIS V1INV ? 3Tva
13SNNS 929 SANOr 143804
AJ¥dSO 0919 H3IMo8 NHor

[ {AVALTAL
LgAALTAR

| (AVAL AL
ye0eve/o

L{ATAbrAL

¥Z0e/Ee/9

¥Z02/Ee/9
L AVALAAL]

¥20c/8L/9
¥cocT/LL/9

$20T/9L/9
202919
202919
20e/oL9
¥202/9L/9
¥202/9L/9
¥e02/91/9
Pe0e/oL9
veoeaLe
¥202/81/9
$202/94/9
Yeoz/9i9
20z/oL/9
yeozisiie

SL/9
¥20e/siie
¥202/51/9

¥20e/5i/9
Peoz/SHe

LA
¥eoc/rLi9



WT3H 3HL LV JAA 3©vHIANN  LN3H8 MSs NQOLNOd chS SM JLIHMB08 2118 ONVIANI Hd3asor 9/L

$7v03a a3dIdX3  AlSnd Ms NOOLNOd S6Y SM MONA #v64 113NNIE VIHLNAD ¥ AOVE 9/L
SIvOaA d3uidXa  LN3HE Ms AVAVH €82 SM NOOTSiv9 HSTVYM VIIONY ® TAVHOIN  $20¢/0/L
ISHUNOI MS HO 1iviN Mms SNNIM N0 09 SMO N3AVY 8.¥9 AVHIHO HLIAM  ¥e0e/9/L

NOILLOZYIA 3LISOddO NI ONIQUYOEIMNYM

3INOZ 11V MS nanvin Y3l MS NOIT 960  NVWMONG YYANY B SIYHD  v20e/Sd
LSV4 NI .1Ng AONE8 Ol 3SO10 SYM 1v08
Q3LON 'G3SIVY ATTYNId SYM OVId 3HL
AVMY 14 02 XO¥ddY ¥3S010 109 OV4
ON Q301LON df NIHM AVMY Ld 05 XOdddv
J9NL B LVOS/AH3LNVND 1¥0d S1V08
0Ol 38070 d3d0¥ 3¥3IM 39NL FTONIS NO
SNOSY3d 2 37IHM A3AV1dSId LON OV

S# LOTON ‘S1IMOVF 34T ON dNS 1ivig MS 28310avd dN ANVLS, Z¥Z MS 4T0M ATHDO 2989 IAMYS IT1IHOIN B STNYVHD  ¥202/5/L

NO IONVLSIO ONOTONINIAVYHL S1S3ND 2
SWO3A Q3YIdX3 LINIHd  AHQHOD 1vog3iaavd 09ad 1SND0TAINOH ¥1SL ITHIANT INFUS  #202/9/L
ONISNL ITHM LNISTHd H3110dS ON  IN3HE8  AHQHOD NOOLNOd € ddg I1dViN 0281 AJWVYH ADNVN B NIAILS  v202/9/L
3014 SONVYLSIG ONOT  LAVIN MS 28370avd dN aNVLS. €91 MS NOIT 0804 Slddvd H139 ¢ NHOr  ¥202/G/L

ONIRING dNS NO HIGWNN LOT O Add ON
Quv0oga37aavd ALSNY MS IvOH31AAVYdE B SHVA 082 MS ATZZIMO viel HONVETY LLVW B vOISSal  $20c/vil

HO MVAYH Quv08 NO S.d4d ON
A3dIdX3- MVAVA NO STvO3Q 0202 LINJHE  AYQHOD VAV LeH LNE8INMVH 5024 NIHAALS VSIHSL B TaVHOIN  ¥2ae/v/L
JANLVYNOE ALSMY Ms HIONVY 49% MS QV44Na L2¥9  NOSAIANVA AYVIN 8 LY39713  v208/v/L
S# 107T1ON3IFNLNOE  ZLkdd MS NOOLNOd Ll S30 NOI1 2504 NOSNHOIM HOAZYL  $20&/2/L
QUVOELNO dH 0€ ¥V NO TvO30 OLOW NON  LN3¥d MS iv0dg NOr L0 MS ANNWGIHO S4v9 NYNZZNH VIIONY 3 WIL  ¥202/62/9
AVYMY3IAONN INHM 3LVO 3HL JO 3AISLNO  ALSNY  AWQHOO NOL1ONINN3E ser d3dNOYD S8LL Hr y37avs S3THVHO  ¥20Z/62/9

NOQLNOJ 3HL 40 INO¥d NI ONIONVLS

SO4d ONMVAMINO 1dd T ALSNY  A¥QYOD HYAWA LQ0 1D "3aHLvIH 95¥. Q¥3IHd3IHS I1ZNS ® Nv3A  +#202/62/S
SINNOA ONIOG ALSNY  AHAHOD FTI[AVEVD 98 80 HSNAaMNI 8284 OOH.LVY3H VANIT 8 DIVHD  ¥202/62/9
SLNNCA ONIOG AlSNY MS VHYWVA 662 MS 12 ANZZO $199 S3NOT ISSIT® A3Yd43ar  $20¢/6¢/9

SIvO3a a3didX3 Alsnd MS IYHHYdYHO 92l MS 13SNNS 2912 NVOINNIJ INNY 2 MIN - $202/82/9



TvEHaA 9V TVNOIS ONILSIOH NI AV130 INJUG  AMQHOD TT00  AHYIHD NVIONI 0ESL SIBIONE TAINVA ~ ¥202/L/0
IVEH3IA ONILOIHHOD YV AFHL —14VHIHILYM ALSNY MS SNNIMUNO4 6MS WNSS0O4O 0669 SMOHD FT1T1IINVA R NVAUE ¥20ZT/9
40 3QIS NO SHIBWNN 10T ANV STVOIA GYH ATNO
TYaH3A 38NLT NO31d03d e 9349 AHQUOD NOLONINNIE SEr HAANNQI4 PLTL AFISNAH VOISSA( 2 NYVIA ve0zreels
TvauaA “HY39 ALTIVS LYW AMQHOD 11v800 119 NSIYHBLZL NHOAVHONIN S WVITIM  VZOZ/9Z/S
HIIHLTIV 033N LON AVIH ASHL HONONZ MOS ONIAKA
RUCTELY 1¥08 3HLA0 YOV IHL NG ONILLS WOL  AYQHOD SIXv EvR8rAD  ISNOO1AINOH EbYL NVOINNI4  Ve0Z/Sess
QIAVQ 2 SSYHOAONS VHONVS
TVHIA 139 0L 40V8 INIM - SLINOVI 241 ON WOL  AHOHOO 953D AMQYOD 8987 OTINVOANNVH  v20Z/ST/S
TvaHIA 0% 40 (33dS ONIGIZNA A1DiI LIVW MS HINAVE 66EMS ANNIWAIHD 1959 ANFMIrP TYNOT  ¥202/S2/S
IvEH3A Q33d4S AISAITMONRIY / 8.4 10T 10N LY MS HAAOVHL AS OULIN L8 SM ISNOYO vEES AVIVHOIW AYVIA @ WYITTIM | LAV AL TAL]
TvayaA 38N1LYNO LYW mS NOLONINNIE 0zT MS IVUNSNIWZBOL  SONVINOWVO IDVHL TAVHOIN  PROT/SE/S
Q3TINd SAIX O NOIINIUY 1IN ONIAID LON B3AHISEO
IVEY3A FIVIVAY LIV MS TYHUVAYHD 9vE SM AVISTPL S02 H138vZI13 % 1301 teozrse/s
K12UVIGIWWI NOIHSNO 1v3S T19VMOYHL 431 a3tvonas
TvayuaA TIAVIIVAY ATLVIGIWKI LYW AMOHOD ANANMOYD 30 MYHSBLYL ONNOAINTTHLINBNVIV  VZOT/VZIS
NOIHSNI L3S TTAVMOUHL d33) $/4135 2 HOLIMS
T1I% N3IMIZE QUOD ‘QHOD HOVLLY 01 431v¥ONA3
vgH3A FIGVHVAY AV2UVICTWIWI NOIHSND Lv3S T1GVMOUHL LYW AMONOD  IINVWUIAOVHLAGIOH ZI7VOT4D W13 £508 gE433Ie v20TVENS
d33%72/413S 7 HOLIMS TIH NI3MLIE QHOD QHOD AHODTHO/HINNOD NONNVHS
HOVLLY D1 G31¥5N03/S0:d 9 AIND 80d £ 6EEB T¥D3Q
VaYIA SHITWNN 107 ON 1N AVHO BEST WO3a I1EAVEYD VT MS JI0MAIUOZO8D  YIAMYSITIIHOIN B SITUVHD  +Z0T/A0T/S
IVEH3IA SIINOVM 34N ON SQUY0831aqvd T pALE MS b ATANT AL
vaHIA ¥6Z UINDLLS MS 20 F1QAIN WAV pATE Ms Y20€/02/5
Tvadaa THIH NO Y38 WNN 1O ON £4ST ¥3MJHS 3 HM ILELE: ] ms AN1) IHOVA 2202 ZIS SM 12 %3Na S96L ATIINNIA ATIIN B QHYHIIY v202/6T/5
INEEaA TINH NG ¥IGNNN LOTON TZv0 ¥IHILLS MOTIIA 1n3ua Mms HINNAYE 2207 96¥ SM 13000 TeL ONOTNOSITIV B SIHHD  t202/6t/S
3NOZ DAYM
IvEUIA ON OLNI INOZ 15¥V3 INOY4 NOLLISNVYL 033dS HOIH LIV MS MO OPET MS NON €422 FIHINDI LLODS ¥20T/0t/S
1vO8 NO 38 04 HLOB A3LONYLSNI yniva
-HATIYHL NO H3HLO LNd 1v08 NO 1v23Q INC ATND e s SOlvuls =E5530 4350va 2079 HIANVXITIV B AQ1IA 13HOVY veot/6/s
THANYD
IVEHIA 1HOM MOTIA ONIHNA VA ONILYIHD 1N3Y4g Mms YIIDYYL 8TOZ g 230 YO AYQHOD TE9L AAI3H3T B INTTHVIA 'S HID0Y veoz/st/v
WVaHIA 1HOM MOTIZA ONIYNG TNV ONILYIHD BTYENT:] Ms NOLONINNI8 £6 SM 122N ¥96£ HLINS INVEB SYNOHL  bZ0T/8T/Y
WVaHIA LHOM MOTIIA ONIEMA INVM DNILYIND IN3Yg MS INTINMOYD T00Z 6L¥ MS OW44NE 9869  NIMO NIIUNVIN ZWVITIM  $20Z/8T/Y
TvaHIA
1HON MOTIZA ONIHNG INVM DNILYIED 1N344 MS ANVOIYENH £20C BIEMS OOHANNOYD 2559 MIHINIDIMOSO YANMIWMNYYIN v20Z/81/Y
wadIA 1HO91 MOTIZA ONINNA AYM DNILVIND AIN3Y8 MS IVHUYAVHD £T02 67 SM 1230Na 8seL NOSLH3gIND VHANYS 5 WM YrozT/sify
[ NV NOLLIDY | NOLLYONGI/NOILYI0IA | ¥351d40 [NOWLVIOT] ivosd | 107 | ssadgav | IWYN [ aiwa

SN



TVERI3A Q33HOV ATV
AJHL "dOLS GNITE WOY- AVMY "NOILD3S

ANV 40 ITAAIN NI LdW3LLY LX3N LHVLS OL
1v08 0310313 "ANIOd GNITE HvaN Y3INIO 40
1431 dN G3IAN3 1v04d 3SHN0J 40 ONINI93G LY

YIAAUNS IHVM GIONIRIISXINI/STIVE ITdILLTNN

Tvad3an INYM ON NI LSV4 001
Tvad3A aNOZ
3101 OLNI ONINOD NMOQ MO'1S O g3SINGY

Tvadan H3INMO LOT HIHLONY
A8 Q3SSINLIM SAONG ANOAIE ONIOD HIINS

WEHIA 3AIS ANG NO AINC # 101
WvRAIA OV ONISIVY NI AV13a
vaddA QyvOa NO SOdd ON
IvaddA H3IHLON WOYL STvO3a MIN
JARFLIY OL JROH GaINYNL3IY ST¥O3A Q10

Ivad3Aa 3AIEL3Y OL INOH GINANLIY
QuvY0d 370avd NO MOVI 34T HO0 S# LOTON

Tvau3aa 138
TV 3V ASHL HILVM SHL HIINT ASHL NIHM

LVHL OS dN 9V14 1VHL SAVH Ol IMv13HL

40 INOZ IMS NI NIHM "H31VM 3HL GTHIINT

LON S¥H H3IMS HONOH.L NIAT AIWHOLNI

TVEE3IA  Quv0d 310avd NO Q4d HO SHABANN LOTON

TVEH3A  1v0F A3ZIMOLOW NO STvO3d A3ZIMOLOW NON

vad3aa Q-d ONIQIIN HONNY

OL 1NOBY HVAYM OL SNOILONHLSNI Tvax3A

TVaH3IA SHIOINISSVd
T1Y YO LNISIH SAd NOIHD AL34VS AIWHOLHId
"ONINHYM TV3Y3A ISNT 13XIIL ON OS LI FIS LON

Q14 "SAONE JHL GNOAIE INVM V ONILVIHD 40 SIHOdIY

vaH3A dOYd NI ONITONVL
AIN3AJHd OL NH3LS 1604 NO 3NIT NI MVHQ ONY NHILS

QUVOgYYLS NO dn 43AAVTIWIMS L4101 GI1DNYISNI
WVEHIA  WI3H JHL LY Q1IHO HLIM AVMHIANN 09 OL LNOEY 1YOE

LIV

3IHLIVO

WOl

1NIHE

9340

IN3YS

IN3¥8
WOl

Wo1

Alsnd

INFug

ANIH8

INJu8

AN3HE

JLIEE:

MS

ANQYOD

MS

AHQHOD

AYGHOD

MS

A"QHOD

AHQYOD

ms

AYQHOD

AYAYOD

AHTHOD

AYQHOD

LAVOU3LSYN

NOOINOd

14vHOHILSYIN

14VHOHIISYIN

NOOLINOd

ITIFAVHVD

JONVD
AV V3§

Quvog3aaavd

YHYWVYA

Qyv0a31aavd

NOOLINOd

AVAVY3

VEHOOW

20l MS

SEQ0

95¢ SM

9

€el

Zke MS

£e vV
or vv

1VISNIAL LG69

AHYIENOVH 862

479v3 6004

ANgNvH 9224

SSvd 08

J470M AZHO 2989

MYd Mvd 008L
MVO 188L

V 4} 00 MYIHD NVIANI 9684

662 MS

099400

291

02 DMO

g90£30

SYC SM

ATZZI™O 7499

AHOMOIH 1162

WNHA 0202

SSvg 068

OANIO ¥9VL

TNOVI £L69

AVIESOUD 0419

AWVYHYNa aaoL ¥202/5/L
AIHLNS JINVHAILS B L $202/8/L
NIDLSNY L8380 ¥eoe/s/L
SAVH A3H4439 '8 AHLYH veoeiviL
MV H390Y veozfelL
H3IAMYS  ¥T02/62/9

TTITIALUNHAM 1O OTTNWLIN
LHVHMOOTVaONTNEG  P20Z/Le/9
YITISIIH ILLANATR Ao  ¥202/8L/9
AVIEA 13INVa B 3N ¥202/91/9
SANOC VSIT8 ATH443r  Ve0Zi1/9
NOLONINN3d 3NVHS ~ #202/v1/9
113600 INAIVQ ? NHOI  VE0eivii9
MOINOY ARJ4Ar  ¥202ivLi9
ASTIVH VSI1 2 NIWVINIE ¥202/8/9
MW NYIBOTR HdISOM 20z/8/8
SNPALYMOIOIHYIN ¥202/8/9






Cordry Sweetwater Conservancy District
Water Commission Meeting Minutes
July 11th, 2024
CSCD Office
***These minutes are not official until approved by the Water Commission***

Present: K. Brasseur (phone), D. Caudill, A. Parris, T. Kuhn
Absent: K. Short (CSLOA)

Guests: J. Bryant,

Call to order: D Caudill called the meeting to order at 5:16 p.m.

Agenda Modifications: None

Freeholder Concerns: Mrs. Whiteside, 7264 Cordry dr was in attendance and provided us with copies of her
estimates and photos of the interior damage. She did provide her contractors contact information for discussion.
There were some missteps on all sides and some sort of compromise needs to be reached. Additionally in the
June 13*" mintues she was asked to talk w/ her contractor to identify why the flooding occurred, and she failed to
provide any details in that regard this meeting as well. We will be in contact with the contractors to identify
ultimate responsibility.

Minute Approval: June 13" minutes approval, Motion by A Parris, seconded by T. Kuhn, Unanimous approved.

January Financials: Are not available yet from auditor 2023 underreview. Aaron Agreed to contact auditor directly
in attempt to expediate.

Water Operator Report: Josh — Replaced 3 service lines. Approximately 45% water loss which is moving in the
right dicrecton.

Old Business:

A. None

Long Term Projects:

A. Update Water Department Rules Book — water utility book from 2008. Committee members and CSCD
staff to review see if changes are warranted. Josh is working on it will submit to committee for review.

New Business: None
Water Commission Member Concern/Comments: None

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn made by T. Kuhn seconded by A. Parris at 5:50p.m. Motion passed
unanimously.

Next Meeting: August, 8%, 2024, at 5:15 p.m. at the CSCD Office.

Respectfully submitted by: Aaron Parris



]



ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION 2024-11

GENERAL INFORMATION
Taxing Unit Name: Cordry Sweetwater Conservancy District
County: Brown
Governing/Fiscal Body: CSCD Board of Directors
FUND INFORMATION

Fund Name: Rainy Day Fund

Budget Classification

Additional Amount Requested Additional Amount Adopted

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

61,000

61,000

Township Assistance

Debt Service

Capital Qutlays

o5 a A |8 |8 |ea

@h A |a R |e e

Total:

| $61,000

| $61,000

ADOPTION INFORMATION

Official Vote
Nay Ave

Name

Signature

Randy Brumfield

Aaron Parris

Michael Leavitt

Patrick Sherman

Jim Maulden

Ted Adolay

Mark Rasdall

Attestation (Secretary of Governing Body)

Date of Adoption 7/16/2024







